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This amendment is raised to respond to questions and make amendments to the solicitation. 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
Question 1, 
Will Canada consider reducing the minimum number of units specified for orders submitted in response to 
Mandatory Requirement 2 of Annex “C”? 
  
Response 1, 
Canada hereby reduces the minimum order quantity to a total of 50,000 units per invoice. Mandatory 
Requirement 2 has been amended accordingly. 
 
 
Question 2, 
Are “electronic transactions via the Offeror’s web site” mandatory? As stated in section 6.12, the website 
does not seem to be mandatory. 
 
Response 2, 
As stated in 6.12: “In the event the Offeror chooses to Offer Authorized users the capability of completing 
transactions via the Offeror’s web site”. 
 
 
Question 3, 
Sub-section 4.2.3 of page 15 indicates that Offerors have 15 business days to provide samples. However, 
Section A.5.3. stipulates that Offerors have 10 business days to provide samples. Which timeline is 
correct? Additionally, we would like to know whether Canada would consider extending this timeline to 18 
business days. 
 
Response 3, 
Canada hereby increases the timeline to 18 business days. The solicitation has been amended 
accordingly. 
 
 
Question 4, 
The RFSO mentions that Canada will reimburse all freight charges for the transportation of goods within 
Canada (with proof of cost), so we are wondering if we should do business with a particular carrier 
company or if we could use any of our choosing. 
 
Response 4, 
The Offeror is responsible for selecting an appropriate carrier and delivery method for each shipment. 
The firm prices submitted for all products must include all international shipping costs and any delivery 
charges based on FOB destination to an address in the National Capital Region (NCR). Canada may 
request estimates for delivery outside the NCR at time of call-up issuance. 
 
 
Question 5, 
The RFSO requests that we provide you with estimated delivery times for each order. However, as 
delivery locations are across Canada our delivery times will vary. Would you like to be provided with 
delivery times for each province? 
 
Response 5, 
Canada may request cost and timeline estimates for delivery outside the NCR at time of call-up issuance. 
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Question 6, 
There is no mandatory requirement No. 4 in your document (it should be around page 68). However, No. 
5 is marked twice. Is this an error (and so the first requirement No. 5 should be identified as being 
requirement No. 4)? 
 
Response 6, 
Section 1.4 of ANNEX “C” of the French version of the RFSO should indicate “Exigence Obligatoire No. 
4”. The solicitation has been amended accordingly. 
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AMENDMENTS: 
 
In Part 2 on page 14 of 70 under 4.2.3 Condition of Award of Standing Offer - Samples: 
 
Delete: 
After award of the Standing Offer, the Offeror may be requested to provide samples of all items 
proposed.  Offerors that do not submit samples within 15 days of the request may have their standing 
offer put aside. 
 
Insert: 
After award of the Standing Offer, the Offeror may be requested to provide samples of all items 
proposed.  Offerors that do not submit samples within 18 days of the request may have their standing 
offer put aside. 
 
 
In Part 2 on page 44 of 70 under A.5.3 Proofs: 
 
Delete: 
The offeror upon request must provide the Project Authority samples of all items within 15 days of the 
request. 
 
Insert: 
The offeror upon request must provide the Project Authority samples of all items within 18 days of the 
request. 
 
 
In Part 2 on page 50 of 70 under 1.2 Mandatory requirement 2: 
 
Delete: 

The Offeror must submit a description of two (2) separate contracts or orders completed within the 
last three (3) years of this Request for Standing Offer closing date, that include the provision and the 
responsibility of imprint of multiple promotional products with the delivery of a minimum of 100,000 
units and a minimum contract value of $25,000.00 or more for each order (before applicable taxes 
and excluding shipping outside the NCR). Each order must have included at least two (2) different 
types of promotional items. 

 
Insert: 

The Offeror must submit a description of two (2) separate contracts or orders completed within the 
last three (3) years of this Request for Standing Offer closing date, that include the provision and the 
responsibility of imprint of multiple promotional products with the delivery of a minimum of 50,000 
total units and a minimum contract value of $25,000.00 or more for each order (before applicable 
taxes and excluding shipping outside the NCR). Each order must have included at least two (2) 
different types of promotional items. 

 
 
 


